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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Jacelyn <jacelyn@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2019 6:36 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: FINALIZATION: SLU7059H - TP/CHINA TAIPING - TOYOTA WISH 1.8 (DOA
22.05.2019)

Attachments: FINALIZE.PDF; IMG_20190621_114902 jpg; IMG_20190621_1 14852.jpg; IMG_

20190621_114856.jpg

Hi Steve,
Please find the attached ‘Marking Estimate’ & After-Paint’ photographs for your reference.

We propose the finalize amount at Lumpsum $ 2,300.00 with 7 working days. Kindly revert.

Best Regards,

Jacelyn Ooi

Estimator

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd

Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314

@MOVA ¢ o

Automolive Ple Lid

This message is confidential and is for the use of the inlended recipient only. If you have received this message In emor, please do nol copy, disclose or use
its content. We would be grateful if you would notify us by emall and delete the ariginal transmission and any attachment frem your system.

any attachment to this e-mall may contain software viruses that could damage your computer system. Although we will take reasonable precaution to
minimize this risk, we do not accept any liability resulting from software viruses. Please carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.



“Nivitha (LKK Auto)

M‘

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Maonday, 27 May 2019 5:17 PM

To: Nitha

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: TP CLAIMS - SLU7059H AGAINST GX7861B DOA 22/05/2019 AT BLK 18 PASIR

PANJANG WHOLE SALE CENTRE / OUR REF; SNM19D202336

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey your client's vehicle,
Aside to LKE,

Please proceed to survey the third party vehicle on WP basis.

Thank youl.

Chong Boon Sen

Claims Executive
Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 075509
DID: (65} A3886171 | M: (65) XXXX XXXX | F:(65)6222 1033

W: www s cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg! | WeChat: 4 "% Taiping SG & ~ison
Foad #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 0798809
DID: (B5) 03896171 | M (65) XXXX XXXX | F.(65) 6222 1033

From: Nitha [mailto:nitha@mova.com.sg]

Sent: Maonday, 27 May, 2019 5:18 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: TP CLAIMS - SLU7059H AGAINST GX78618 DOA 22/05/2019 AT BLK 18 PASIR PANJANG WHOLE SALE
CENTRE / QUR REF: SNM19D202336

Dear Boon Sen,

rase arrange LKK.

Mank you
esl Regards,
H’M‘J«-
ms O (=i
Mova Automotive Pte Lid

Fel G272 3692 Fax: 6270 8314



©MOVA ¢ o

Automotive Pte Lidg

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 12:00 PM

To: nitha@mova.com.sg

Subject: RE: TP CLAIMS - SLU7059H AGAINST GX7861B DOA 22/05/2019 AT BLK 18 PASIR PANJANG WHOLE SALE
CENTRE / OUR REF: SNM19D202336

Ciear Sir

\We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motar
workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
jcint expert,

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG

LOW SAR HUEI
HONG FOOK CHOY
AING QUO QIANG

KENNETH KONG

SIMON HO

CHUA WEWIE

MARCUS CHUA

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as @ single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the
single joint expert.

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Hoad #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079808

CID. (65) 63896171 | M (B5) XXXX XXXX | F:(65)B6222 1033
2



-W: www.sg.cntaiping com | FB: www facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: L] Wi Taiping SG 3 Anson

Road #18-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 53898171 | M: (B5) XXXX XXXX | F;(65)6222 1033

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Manday, 27 May, 2019 11:57 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; nitha@mova.com.s

Cc: Angie Foo <angie.foo@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow
<sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Subject: FW: TP CLAIMS - SLU7059H AGAINST GX7861B DOA 22/05/2019 AT BLK 18 PASIR PANJANG WHOLE 5ALE
CENTRE

Dear Boon 5en,

Please conduct PRS — TP: SLU7059H (SNM19D202336) soonest possible.
File with OIC — Boon Sen - 63856171

From: Nitha [mailto:nitha@mova.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 11:45 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Cc: “Jacelyn Ooi (Mova)' <jacelyn@mova.com.sg>; 'Suanne Chiu (Mova)' <suann@mova.com.sg>

Subject: TP CLAIMS - SLU7059H AGAINST GX7861B DOA 22/05/2019 AT BLK 18 PASIR PANJANG WHOLE SALE
CEMTRE

Dear 5ir/Madam,
Good day

REF : GX7861B
Kindly assist revert officer in charge and liability and arrange survey for the above mention case.

Thank you,

st Reg
M iHAan

Haims Officer
fowa Automaotive Pre Lid
Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 6314

@MOVA ¢ o

Auvtomolive Ple Lig

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

'his email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.



For more information please visit htip://www. symanteccloud. com




e DAREITMNE Rakata Enaing

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owrer |D: 63244

Vehicle Details

Wehicle No.: SLU7059H

Wehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 10 Jun 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: WISH 1.8 CVT
Primary Colour; Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2017

Engine Mo.: 2ZR0A34B46
Chassis Mo.: JTDGGZ0WE0J008530
Maximum Power Output: 105.0 kW (140 bhp)
Open Market Value: $19,955.00

Original Registration Date: 12 Dec 2017

First Registration Date: 12 Dec 2017
Transfer Count: o

Actual ARF Paid: £19,955.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 11 Dec 2027

PARF Rebate Amount: £14,9446.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 11 Dec 2027

COE Category: E - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $57,390.00

COE Rebate Amount: £48,7946.00

Total Rebate Amount: $63,762.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Jun 2019

Singapore MRIC
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RO 1 S0EGEL1-01 / Mova Autamalive Phe Lid - Bukil Mesah
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 20062018 16:09
SUBMITTED BY: SUANMNE Chiu Myl Fah

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correcily the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form mus! be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facis may allow insurance companies to

repudiate palicy liability,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by ingurance companies is not an admission of policy liabidity on the part of the insurance companies
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Polics for investigation.

6. This report will be Torwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Mar-agerﬁenr Cenire establshed by the General Insurance Association of ﬂu'\.gapare | G1A) for
archiving and that copies of this reporl will, for a fee, be made available spon application by inlerested parlies.
7. By the lodgament of this report to the insurers. you heraby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesand.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repart
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

23/05/2019 16:09

22/05/2019 14:00

BLK 18 PASIR PANJANG WHOLE SALE CENTRE #01-127
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Wehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Cccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLUTO55H

LOW YEUN CHING
S16TE324A

MOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-96394700
OFFICE-96324700

TOYOTA
WISH-1.8 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

1800125603

CHIU KA WAl

52579752C

29/07/1951

INDOOR

0B/12/1989

29 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96394700

NOEMAIL

Fage 1.of 12



30 JALAN KEMAMAN
#11-02

Fostcode 329341

Was driver an employee of the Insured’'s Company YES

Address

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN { VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Wealher Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident ?
Was any body injured in the Accident? MO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| halaur_ﬁ: bean apﬁroacr_\ed by u(‘lknown person(s} NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 0
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? M
If ¥es,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? MO
\Was there any audio recorded? MO
Yehicle Registration Mumber GXT8618

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Driver

MRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Drivar)

Page 2 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

KETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by th i Ider and/or th ised Driver.

3. Information provided must be a5 truthful and accurate as possible. Any witful misrepresentation or withhelding of material
facts may sllow ingurance companies 1o repudiate policy liabllity.

4. The issue and acceprance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. alse reporting ma rred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Becords Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Asseciation of Singapcre (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for & fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgmant of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repert at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid,

8. Consent under the Persanal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
lunderstand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assaciation of Singapore ["GIA") may/are parmitted to collect, use,
disclose andfor process my personal data/persanal informatian setout in this |ferm] and any other perscnal information
provided by me ar postessed by my insurer {collectively the “Persanal Information”] and disclase and transfer such
Personal information to all insurer(s) who have intured vehicle(s) invelved in this accident [all insurer(s) who have insured
wehicle|s) involied in this accident shall be collectively referred 1o as the “Insurers”), the Insurers” lnwyers/law firms, the
Maonetary Autherity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority [such as the palice], for the purposels)
af ;

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims Including the settlement of the claims and ary necastary
Investigations relating 1o the claims;

(1] investigating the accident and/for my claims:;
liii} cerrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

{iv} administering my cleims {including the maillng of correspondence, statements, imvoices, FEPOIS Gr notices to me,
which tould involve disclosure of certain persanal data about me to bring absut defivery of the same a5 well 25 on the
external caver of envelopes/mail packages): and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.jcoilectively the
"Purposes”)

(b] sl insurer(s) wie have insured vehicle{s) invalved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/ars permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(€]  my Persanal Information may/can be disclosed by zny of the Insurers andfar GIA 1o their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyersflaw firms}, which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or mare of the above Purposes.

td} my Personal Informatlon will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpase of fraud detection,
imvestigation and management in present and all future claims.

te] theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared | disclased:

(i1 toall insurers andfor any othier third parties that assist in evaluating, invistigating, controfling or managing fraud,
reguiaters, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required far the purposes stated, or

{ii} for complying with reouirements under any regulations, [aws or court orders.

BT

Pnﬁt-,:l-.n.n!der's Signature ) Driver's Signatura = H.c'purt‘pg Centre Pr.-rsonnel'-!. .SII.gn:l:ure =3
Date & Time: [If Eriver is not the palicyhobdbr) MName:
Date & Tima: MNAICSFIN No.:

Page 5 af 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

~| Ay *}fgéiBm >

SLu 77591 e

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

ucensepate: < | 79 €9 H ACCIDENT DATE & TME: 20/ ?ﬁ- £ ﬂ AR A.
CONTACT NUMBER: 953}’9@ ;b 2 E-MAIL ADDRESS: /
wosow 130K (£ pasiz oot Tang whele sals cand g Zol-02)

Mﬂ Voheels SLu 705 H  Wat  Parleed &l mg

BiL (g [asic Panjang  Alpla Sale (e #or 7.

b forey ﬁj{'}?{jf ;’J'ﬁl-j- Fevides r  Acciolent ] o 3 anko
MY yhicle  tear by P bivad 4

The drives asle i’ do | Clapm his [Msaianes

MOTE: PLEASE NOTE THAT YOUR INSURER MAY HAVE 14 DAYS TIME FRAME FOR YOU TO SUBMIT AN
CWHN DAMAGE CLAIM UNDER YOUR OWHN POLICY, PLEASE CHECK YOUR POLICY FOR MORE INFORMATION

Please siate:
[ ) Claim Crwn Policy Véla.'m Third Parly { ) Claim OCYTP 2l olher workshop { | Raparting Only
Fa

DECLARATION TAE
1/'\We deciare the faregoing particulars are true in every respect. ;"I& A

- = 1

s o
Policyholder’s Sigmature Driver's Signature o Rnpiu:ink Cantre Pe.rsn-nrpel's 5|gn;:ur;.
Date & Tame: [If driver & nat 1he policyhold r}’ Marme:
Date & Time NRIC/FIN Mo.;
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Autaom

@MOVA

a

Main Office:
(T ding

Mo, 22

'\:" Rl

Page # =R | Tl 165; 6476 3333
WLITHONR COTL 51
27/05/2019 ven# = SLUT0S0H Wurkshup De_pt
Veh Model - TOYOTA WISH Buikit M Ir. .'" re 2
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD Estimate# -~ CK419207 T TP
3 Anson Road laim # TP | CK 1SS 03/ {55} sz?zga}gz
#16-00 Springleaf Tower Claim 7 fl el o B
Singapore 079909, ACC, Date - 22/05/19 -
Terms . C.OD Days
Attention - KAD1T Remarks - M™MFG 12 DEC 2p13 (2017)
No.  Description Qty U.Price Amounts S5
LIST ITEMS : ;j
1. TAILLAMPRH & 1 PC 285.00 285.00
2. TAILLAMP PANEL RH 7 p,f 1 PC 89.00 88.00
3. TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKF HH 1 PG 91.00 81.00
4. REAR BUMPER [ 1 PC 574.00 574.00
5. REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH f;; f 1 PC 93.00 93.00
B, REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH L 1 PC 82.00 82.00
7 REAR BUMPER CLIPS - M1 ' w pc J¢ 500 50.00
8 REAR FENDER RH [P 1 PC 1,032.00 1.032.00
LIST TOTAL 5% 2,306.00
25% DISCOUNT 5% -576.50
1,729.50
SPECIAL NET ITEMS :
1, SEALANT iyt 1 PC ’J’f 40.00 40,00
SPECIAL NET TOTAL 5§ 40.00
LABOUR © 1
TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR QTR GLASS RH £7  sooo
TO REMOVE & TRANSFER PARKING SENSOR & CHECK 2
WIRING 74 8000
TO CUT OFF REAR FEMDER RH.TO REFLACE DAMAGED
ITEMS. REALIGN CONNECTION 600.00,”
TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR FENDER INNER )
COMPARTMENT TRIM.SEAT & ETC J¢ 15000
TO APPLY BODY JOINT SEALANT 79 an00
TO RUST PROOF ON REPAIRED AREAS (-b'\‘v\ j4 8000
TO SPRAY PAINT ON REPAIRED AREAS 5' 4 sooo0
. . A P B 4| 77 ’u T —
LABOUR TOTAL S$ if"i“" CLKK ] wl— [ h!{/”( / 1.670.00

/
L/s
& A

{ ﬁ‘." /

: __:.._‘



Estimate

27/05/2019

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD
3 Anson Road

#16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909,

Amtention - XADT

Page #

Veh # -

Veh Model :

Estimate#
Claim #
ACC. Date -

Terms

Remarks

1 135036

SLUT058H
TOYOTA WISH

CK419207

22/05/19
C.0.D Days

@MOVA

Main Office:
Keae Rigding

Kikang
Singapore 153415

Tel (65) 6476 3333
Fax ! (65) 6271 5881

WAL ITHOVEL GOS0
Workshop Dept:
Block 1008

Bukit Mesah Lana 3,

ongapon 1087 <
(65) 6272 3892

Fax

Mo,  Description

Qty

U.Price Amounts 5%

E.&0E

o Y 3

NON-TAX AMOUNT S

AMOUNT 5%
GST@ 7%

AMOUNT DUE S%

Customer's Sianature/Co. Stamp MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

3,439.50
240.77

3,680.27

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature;

Date:

sullants hence notify

& Ialowing:

t Prejudfice” basis

rYeyad and

om Insuranca :.:'.-":;1:]"'.5-




IF“'

@MOVA

| A Ao i P
Automotive Pte Lid

R .
ul
Mo, 22, Jalan Kilang,
Singapore 159419
Page # [ | Tel: (B5) 8478 33232
Estimate Fax: (69) 0271 5861
Ly T g gt
Vveh# - SLU7059H i
27/05/2019 Werkolop Dt
Veh Model :- TOYOTA WISH Buidt Merah Lane 3,
?Di*ﬂdfﬂﬁxm4
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTELTD Estimatett - CK419207 Singapor 150722
3 Anson Road . & Tel: (65) 6272 3892
#16-00 Sprinaleaf Tower Claim# - T?[Ck35 {’ ;ﬂi IBS::::;;:LESM
Singapore 079909, ACC. Date - 22/05/19 T P e
Terms - C.0.D Days
Atlention - XAD1T Remarks : ™FQ 12 DEC 201 (>011)
Mo.  Description City U.Price Amounis 5§
LIST ITEMS ; ﬁf
1.  TALLAMPRH ¢ % P " 1 PC 285.00 295.00 ~
TR AT PP AN R - —r- gag———— 23500
3. TAILLAMP LOWER BRAEH{EPRH L i PC 91.00 91.00 /"
4.  REARBUMPER .~ P 1 PC 574.00 574.00 -
5  REARBUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH f(’?’ i 1 PC 93,00 83.00 /
S S S R S ST R AR T +—pe — g PENTN
7.  REARBUMPERCLIPS - Hef 0 Pec Y. 500 ——S880
8  REARFENDERRH P ﬁ 1 PC 1,032.00 1,032.00
LIST TOTAL 5% alsoed 2,306.00
25% DISCOUNT 5§ - 250 57850
| 686-25 172080
SPECIAL NET ITEMS : T
1. SEALANT 1 PC J4 4000 40.00
SPECIAL NET TOTAL 5% P: 1566-15 ib-gy - 4000
LABOUR : 2y 20-00 T
TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR QTR GLASS RH 59 so.00
L: [2t0-00
TO REMOVE & TRANSFER PARKING SENSOR & CHECK
WIRING 2%t -25 44 mooo
TO CUT OFF REAR FENDER RH.TO REPLACE DAMAGED LS -0/,
ITEMS, REALIGN CONNECTION EEIC'.CII:}/
1301-00 ;
TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR FENDER INNER
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Mo 22, Jalan Kilang,
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Veh# . SLU7059H ey
27/05/2019 s Dot
Veh Model ;- TOYOTA WISH Bukt Marah Lana 2,
#01-04/D6/08/94
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTELTD Estimate#f : CK419207 Singapors 159722
3 Anson Road ; ’ Tel: [65) 6272 3802
#16-00 Springleaf Tower Clalm# . - TR AE0) BT At
Singapore 079909, ACC. Date - 22/05119 e A g
Terms .. C.O.D Days
Attention :-  XAD17 Remarks -
Mo.  Description ity U.Price Amounts S%
St NON-TAX AMOUNT 8
AMOUNT 3% 3,429.50
GST@ 7% 240.77
Jacelyn AMOUNT DUE S$ 3,680.27

Customer's Sianature/Co. Stamp M@VA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno1os07108r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI19009404/EVD3N2
Date: 10/07/2019
REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance :
IFintiress (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: DMCWVSNOD11250181414
Claimant Insured
Vehicle No : SLU7059H Vehicle No : BXrOH1R
Date of Loss:  22/05/2019 st p Nei™  SNM19D202336C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLU7059H
Make & Model: TOYOTA WISH, 1.8 CVT (A) Engine No: 2ZR0A34846
Reg. Date: 12/12/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: JTDGG20WE0J008530
Colour: Gray Odometer: 48587 km
Engine Capacity: 1798 cc
Market Value/Mew Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (5§): Market Value/Mew Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/45ZR17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/45ZR17
Front Left Side: Mexen 7 mm Rear Left Side: MNexen ¥ mm
Front Right Side: Nexen 7 mm Rear Right Side: Nexen 7 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 1,769.50 1,616.25 153.25 8.66
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,670.00 1,260.00 410.00 2455
Paintwark Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S%) 3,439.50 2,876.25 583.25 16.38
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 2,300.00
(S%) 3,439.50 2,300.00 1,138.50 33.13
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 240.77 161.00 79.77 33.13
Nett Amount (S§) 3,680.27 2,461.00 1,219.27 3313
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 03/07/2019
Date Inspected: 10/06/2019 Inspected AL: Mava Automotive Ple Lid (Bukit Merah)

Estimated Period of Repair:

7.0 days

Blk 1008, #01-04/06/08/94, Bukit Merah

Lane 3

Singapore 159722

Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE

Manager: VERON CHEN

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 10/7/2019
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NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carmied out fo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other fabitity under any other circumstances is hereby exprassly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 10/7/2019
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REPAIR DETAILS

'Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 10 Jul 20149)

Parts: M1-MPY TOYOTA WISH 1.8 CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLUT059H)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

Mo. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *TAILLAMP RH Broken 295.00 FL 295 00FL
2 1 *TAILLAMP PANEL RH Repair 89.00 FL *FL
3 1 *TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET RH Broken 91.00FL *891.00FL
4 1 *REAR BUMPER Broken 574.00FL *574.00FL
5 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH Broken 93.00 FL *93.00 FL
B 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH Mot Necessary 82.00FL *-FL
7 10 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 50.00 FL *30.00 FL
8 1 *REAR FENDER RH Dented 1,032.00FL *1,032.00FL
8 1 *SEALANT MNecessary 40.00F5 *30.00FS

F=Franchise parl. S=SpcNetft. L=LisillemDisc.

Sub Total (55) 2,346.00 2,145.00

- List ltem Discount on L Items 25.00/25.00% (5%) 576.50 52B.75
Total Parts (S%) 1,769.50 1,616.25
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out, ]

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 10/7/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR QTR GLASS RH MNew 80.00 50.00

2 TO REMOVE & TRANSFER PARKING SENSOR & CHECK New 80.00 20.00
WIRING

3 TO CUT OFF REAR FENDER RH.TO REPLACE DAMAGED  New 600.00 600.00
ITEMS.REALIGN CONNECTION

4 TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR FENDER INNER New 150.00 30.00
COMPARTMENT,TRIM SEAT & ETC

S TO APPLY BODY JOINT SEALANT New 80.00 30.00

6 TO RUST PROOF ON REPAIRED AREAS MNew 80.00 30.00

7 TO SPRAY PAINT ON REPAIRED AREAS New 600.00 500.00

Gross Labour Cost (55) 1,260.00

1,670.00

Repor was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 10/7/2019



